

ECONOMY			
What do we want?	How do we do it?	Who?	Progress
Social Housing	Encourage people to participate in housing surveys. Is it possible to build on Community Land?	CGCC CGDT	
Rest and Be Thankful	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Write to SG to find out what is proposed to try and solve issue of Rest 	CGCC	
Travel Disruption Warnings	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Travel warning needs to be updated faster - contact A & BC roads 	CGCC	Cathleen contacted Bear the last time the sign at Strachur was not switched on. She was informed that it was the responsibility of the Council. Cathleen was at meeting where it was decided it would be a shared responsibility (whoever got there first). Spoken to A Reid who chairs Transport Forum to seek further clarity.
Commodity Pricing Scheme	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Develop an opt in scheme where people can share information about best value 		
Bus Shelters - benches	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Enquire for A & BC requirements for a bus shelter - explain problems Request a different drop off/pick up point than the Stronafian road end Research best places to put benches for people waiting for public transport 	CGCC	K McLuckie to explore this
Cowal Way Cafe	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Cafe for residents, tourists, walkers etc 	CGCC CGDT	This would be in the remit of the Development Trust and we will ask them to investigate.
Shop - crafts, produce	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Outlet for local artists, crafts, produce Honesty box Heritage centre 	CGCC CGDT Heritage Centre	Consider an honesty box at the Polytunnels for produce that is for sale. Heritage Centre group are working on Centre prior to opening at Easter.
Marketing ColGlen	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Extend tourist season - micro-marketing Somewhere for people to spend money 	CGCC CGDT	Newsletter will incorporate a map and businesses can advertise in it for a fee.

ECONOMY			
Retaining and Recruiting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Partnership working with Scottish Government, A &BC, Public services 		
Tradespeople - skills register, communal	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Create a list of reputable tradespeople Create list of local skills 	CGCC	Local tradespeople could advertise in newsletter.

HEALTH			
What do we want?	How do we do it?	Who?	Progress
Green Gym	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Develop a forest trim track - wooden 		Danielle has done some research on this - expensive.
Support for long term conditions	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Ensure care is available locally 	CGCC	Cathy represents us on the HSOP.
Defibrillators & Training	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> More defibrillators are being purchased - Colintrave Village hall, Glen phone box (installed) and Glendaruel hall (purchasing) Organise 1st aid training and create a calendar to ensure retraining in future years 		Fiona P organised well attended training. Defibrillator at Colintrave has situated on the south facing gable end of village hall. Instruction on how to use it are very clear.
What 3 Words	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Discuss with A & BC, Tighnabruaich doctors, ambulance, fire services possible scheme. Ensure every household has their 3 unique words for calling in emergencies if support from services is forthcoming 	CGCC	Cathleen to speak to Doctors in Tighnabruaich to discuss potential of this scheme.
More outreach	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Look at Strachur Hub scheme and explore possibility of replicating /introducing in village halls. Secure funding 		Presently people from the area attend the Strachur Hub.
Emergency Response times		CGCC	Group organised to update Resilience documentation. Train a 1st responder if possible. If we can get area to adopt What 3 Words finding of properties in the case of emergencies would be easier.

SOCIAL			
What do we want?	How do we do it?	Who?	Progress
Welcome Pack	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Create a pack to welcome new residents - phone list, activities in community list, newsletter • Invite new residents to events in area • Welcome card with contact details of CGCC • Other residents need to inform CGCC when people move into area 	CGCC	<p>Cathleen to contact Heather regarding updating of telephone sheet. A lot of new residents over past few months have moved into area.</p> <p>CGCC to organise group to put welcome packs together.</p>
Broadband	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Area is included in R100 • Individuals need to discuss with KCB their requirements and what they need to prepare for getting Broadband 	KCB	R100 is progressing slowly - timescales have slipped slightly but this area is still high on the agenda.
Notice Boards	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Do up notice boards - clean, paint/varnish • Ensure information on them is up to date and tidy 		Danielle is organising for the notice board in the Clachan and Colintraive to be done up.
Public Transport	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Evening transport from Dunoon - discuss with A & BC • Would people want to set up a car sharing system? 		<p>Cathleen attends the transport forum on behalf of CGCC. Bus timetables are made up well in advance and there is no possibility of additional buses, due to costs, at this time.</p> <p>Suggest local population use Facebook or some other method if they wish to set up a car sharing scheme.</p> <p>CGCC will try again to apply for electric vehicle if grants become available again.</p>
Social Programme for Village Halls	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hall used for more social events - music, dancing • Tea and cakes events 		When possible events in the community will be posted on noticeboards, social media and put in the community newsletter.

SOCIAL			
Newsletter	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Create a work party • Decide on format • Decide how often to produce newsletter • Collect articles, regular contributors • Produce and print • Deliver to every household • Copies to caravan park, hotel, shop, pier • Post copies on facebook, websites etc • Advertising 		<p>Group steering group of volunteers has been formed: Cath- leen R, Danuta S, Davie M, Michael K, Paul B. Development Trust are paying Sara M to gather and collate articles. Hoping to produce a quarterly newsletter.</p> <p>1st copy will not have advertising but hopefully in future to help offset printing costs.</p> <p>People with articles for the newsletter please submit them to either Sara or Cathleen.</p>
Encourage Participation in meetings	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Encourage people to take on organising of events 		<p>Encouraging working groups to take form and take control of certain aspects of this action plan</p> <p>CGCC meeting in April will be to discuss working groups.</p>
Prescriptions	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discuss with surgery setting up a rota for prescription pick up for CG • Create rota • How are people to collect from person collecting prescriptions? 	CGCC	<p>People can order prescriptions on line. Due to changes in regulations the Community Council cannot organise rotas to collect and deliver medications.</p>

ENVIRONMENT			
What do we want?	How do we do it?	Who?	Progress
Heritage trail Archaeology	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mark all the different sites on a map from Colintrave & Glendaruel • Produce signage • Photos • Exhibition area - Colintrave Heritage site and museum - more in the glen • Local knowledge • Benches for people to sit on whilst on trail if walking • Do up and update local notice boards • Market area - different media - local businesses - local press • Paths cleared and maintained • Tour guides? • Brochures • Recordings of stories - Ann Craig, Archie MacNaughton (John's dad did some recordings before he died of stories of the glen) • Mapping paths • 	CGCC Heritage / Archeology Working Group CGDT Colintrave Heritage Centre	Working Group to be set up. Article in 1st Newsletter about access to Fearnoch Chapel and Baptismal Pool.
Community Forest - Accessibility- Involvement	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reintroduce working parties • Clear paths • Signage 	CGCC Forest Working Group CGDT	Working Group to be set up.
Water Supply	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Contact relevant bodies to find out more information regarding getting households connected • Forestry extraction may affect houses own supplies 	CGCC	Cathleen has contacted MSP.

ENVIRONMENT			
Flytipping/ Rubbish	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Inform A & BC of any fly-tipping via their web-site or by phone. • Take photos of sites where rubbish is tipped • Contact land owners to discuss tidying up grounds • Contact A & BC regarding cleaning up areas. • Request reinstatement of bins. • Put up notices regrading fly tipping. • Request police to drive by more frequently. • Community litter picking day. • Community take notice of people who are wild camping etc and inform authorities. • Contact National Park to inform them about the increase in litter in area and seek their advice 	<p>Individuals</p> <p>CGCC</p>	<p>Working group to be set up to carry out litter picking of different sites.</p> <p>Cathleen has contacted Bute Estates regarding mess on shore road, B866, where people camp and fish. No response to 2nd letter.</p> <p>Spoken to community police regarding getting signage and meeting in May.</p> <p>Contacted Council regarding reinstating bins and they have refused.</p> <p>Sara has organised a trial bin collection for the Glen poly tunnel. There is a lot of dog mess in the area and we hope to make dog poo bags available there and at Colintrave.</p> <p>People need to report any incidents of fly tipping or carcasses to the A&BC - taking photos if possible.</p>
Cemetery Maintenance /Access	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Contact A & BC regarding maintenance 	CGCC	<p>Contacted A&BC - they will treat moss as part of winter maintenance but there is no money for steps presently.</p>
Micro Renewables Signposting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Make community aware of what types of micro renewables are available. • Support from Government and education of types and availability. 		<p>This is not something we can do as it could put CGCC in a vulnerable position regarding favouring certain companies or produces.</p>
Ferry Noise/Lights	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Contact CalMac regarding noise and lights coming on at night 	CGCC	<p>Councillor Reid was following this issue up. Can't remember if this is right - Danuta do you know</p> <p>It was stated that noise level will reduce when normal ferry is back on route.</p>
Ponticum and Bracken - Path Clear	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Caucus of Community Councils already contacting A & BC regarding Knotweed - want to get people trained to remove it permanently 		

ENVIRONMENT

Speedlimit - Road signage- Hazards

- Contact A & BC regarding monitoring speed through Colintraive
- Flashing 30 signage - contact A & BC to remind them of their offer
- Make 30 limits more visible for people coming off ferry
- Shore road - can we get a limit put on it - signage
- Road markings throughout especially end of shore road junction

CGCC

Cathleen attends transport forum and has on several occasions brought up issues regarding speeding traffic through Colintraive, road markings and speed limits. We were offered a flashing sign for Colintraive but this offer was then rescinded by A&BC. We have had speed monitoring undertaken as cars drive down into Colintraive and the council have decided that they will install some speed calming. Suggest if people see regular offenders they take their number and contact police - they may not be able to charge them but they can warn them. Road marking is only done when roads are resurfaced and it is done by the contractor and they can only do this when it is dry!! Older surfaces are not remarked. Cathleen is continuing to pursue this issue - feels it is imperative that all roads are marked especially during the winter when visibility is poor. Cathleen was assured that the junctions from the B866 onto the A866 would be marked as soon as possible. Cannot get a limit on the shore road.